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Lesa Rossetti
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From: evelyn brannen )

Sent: September-26-12 11:51 PM

To: Lesa Rossetti

Subject: To book Barrington Leisure Park Association Presentation on Tuesday,October
15th,2019.

Good Evening,
Mr.Christopher Frotten CAO, Mr. Edward Nickerson,Warden and Municipal Councillors.

On behalf of The Barrington Leisure Park Association(BLPA) | would like to introduce myself, Evelyn Brannen as
Chairperson and Krista Kenney as Director of The Board.

We are here to present a proposal to request funding to purchase land in Barrington Passage for an Qutdoor Living
Leisure Park and a solicitor to help with legal work.

The Barrington Leisure Park Association consists of six members who felt that Our Municipality would benefit from an
outdoor healthy living venue 1o engage our adults,seniors,youth and tots.

Our first meeting was held in March,2018 with BIG dreams to have a Scooter/Skateboard Park,Splashpad and walking
trail around the perimeter.

We had zero dollars but trusted the desire to have a park would grow through public awareness.

To accomplish this goal; posters were printed and posted in the communities with our logo,a visitation to the Clarks
Harbour School Spring Fling with questionnaire pamphlets,Woods Harbour Daze and a table at the Arena Expo all
proved successful.

In July 2019, the BLPA as | will address ourselves from now on, were encouraged by No Frills's Manager,Kelly Nickerson
through her campaign for donations.Enthusiasm was generated so

we decided to call a Public Meeting on July 30th.

It proved very beneficial considering approximately fifty people attended and voiced their support. Also,we gained
another member,

Community Fundraising events soon became outstanding through community-based involvement.

To date;The Exhibition Carnival Games,CSI Boat Races donations,A Memarial Ball Tournment donations plus Canteen
and The BMHS Student Walk-a-thon.

Inconclusion: The BLPA's request for the funding and legal counselling is based on our intent to purchase land and later
have it developed for a park the Municipal Communities will support with funding once we break land.This support is

already evident from the energetic involvement to raise funds to date.

Respectfully submitted,
EvelynBrannen and Krista Kenney

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network.




